collection of information involves banks or their subsidiaries desiring to engage in activities that would be impermissible absent the FDIC's consent or nonobjection.

OMB Reviewer: Joseph F. Lackey, Jr., (202) 395–4741, Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Washington, DC 20503.

FDIC Contact: Tamara R. Manly, (202) 898–7453, Legal Division, Room MB– 3109, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, 550 17th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20429.

Comments: Comments on these collections of information are welcome and should be submitted on or before July 11, 2003, to both the OMB reviewer and the FDIC contact listed above. **ADDRESSES:** Information about this submission, including copies of the proposed collections of information, may be obtained by calling or writing the FDIC contact listed above.

Dated: June 4, 2003.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. **Robert E. Feldman**,

Executive Secretary.

[FR Doc. 03–14639 Filed 6–10–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6714–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreement(s) Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement(s) under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties can review or obtain copies of agreements at the Washington, DC offices of the Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, NW., Room 940. Interested parties may submit comments on an agreement to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, within 10 days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**.

Agreement No.: 201144.

Title: ILWU/PMA Marine Clerk Opportunity Assessment Agreement. *Parties:* Members of the Pacific

Maritime Association.

Synopsis: The agreement provides the basis for the assessment under the Pacific Coast Clerks' Contract Document.

Agreement No.: 011848–001. Title: WWL/K–Line Transatlantic Space Charter Agreement.

Parties: Wallenius Wilhelmsen Lines AS Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha, Ltd.

Synopsis: The proposed agreement modification clarifies the authority contained in Articles 5.4 and 5.5. It

further changes the notice period for withdrawal from the agreement.

Agreement No.: 011856.

Title: SCM Lines Caribbean Feeder Services, Ltd./Evergreen Marine Corp. Space Charter Agreement.

⁻*Parties:* SCM Lines Caribbean Feeder Services, Ltd. ("SCM Lines") Evergreen Marine Corp. ("Evergreen").

Synopsis: The proposed agreement would enable Evergreen to take from one to 250 TEUs on SCM Lines' vessels on an "as available" basis between ports in the Caribbean, South America, and Central America and U.S. East Coast and Gulf Coast ports. The parties request expedited review.

Agreement No.: 201103–002. Title: ILWU/PMA Agreement. Parties: Members of the Pacific

Maritime Association.

Synopsis: The agreement amendment changes the basis for the man-hour and tonnage assessment rates. The agreement continues to run for an indefinite period.

By Order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

Dated: June 6, 2003. Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

[FR Doc. 03–14805 Filed 6–10–03; 8:45 am]

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 03-05]

Monarch Shipping Agency, LLC, Monarch Shipping Lines, Inc., and American Lines, LLC v. Logistec Connecticut, Inc., Logistec USA, Inc., Coastline Terminals of Connecticut, Inc., and American Stevedoring, Inc.; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment

Notice is given that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission ("Commission") by Monarch Shipping Agency, LLC, Monarch Shipping Lines, Inc., and American Lines, LLC ("Complainants") against Logistec Connecticut, Inc., Logistec USA, Inc., Coastline Terminals of Connecticut, Inc., and American Stevedoring, Inc. ("Respondents"). Complainants contend that Respondents violated sections 10(b)(9), 10(b)(10), 10(d)(1), 10(d)(2), 10(d)(3) and 13(c) of the Shipping Act by engaging in certain activities. Specifically, Complainants allege that Respondents violated the Shipping Act by cancelling a contract and locking Complainants and its customers out of Respondents' terminal facilities; by failing to establish and

observe reasonable regulations relating to the receipt, handling and storage of property by providing inadequate security which resulted in loss and damage to vehicles and equipment; by an arrangement that resulted in an unlawful boycott and unreasonable discrimination in the provision of terminal services due to Complainants being locked out of certain facilities in Brooklyn, New York; and by failing to deal or negotiate with Complainants to resolve their disputes. Complainants seek various orders prohibiting Respondents from violating the Shipping Act and reparations in the amount of \$10,000,000 plus interest, attorney fees and such further order or orders as the Commission determines to be proper.

This proceeding has been assigned to the Office of Administrative Law Judges. Hearing in this matter, if any is held, shall commence within the time limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, and only after consideration has been given by the parties and the presiding officer to the use of alternative forms of dispute resolution. The hearing shall include oral testimony and crossexamination in the discretion of the presiding officer only upon proper showing that there are genuine issues of material fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other documents or that the nature of the matter in issue is such that an oral hearing and crossexamination are necessary for the development of an adequate record. Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by June 8, 2004, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by October 6, 2004.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary. [FR Doc. 03–14804 Filed 6–10–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 02-15]

Notice of Hearing Schedule

The Commission has established the following allotment of time and order of presentation for the hearing scheduled in this proceeding. The hearing will convene at 10 a.m., June 11, 2003, in the Main Hearing Room, Room 100, 800 North Capitol Street, NW., Washington, DC 20573.

| Company | Participant(s) | Time allotment (in minutes) |
|----------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd | John P. Fox, Vice President; Industry Relations, Hopewell H. Darneille III and Mi- chael G. Roberts, Thompson Coburn, LLP. | 10 |
| The Passenger Vessel Association | Edmund B. Welch, Legislative Director | 10 |
| Visa U.S.A. Inc | Oliver I. Ireland, Morrison & Foerster, LLP | 10 |
| Discover Financial Services, Inc | Thomas M. Byrne, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP | 10 |
| Norwegian Cruise Line | Robert M. Kritzman, Senior Vice President and General Counsel | 10 |

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary. [FR Doc. 03–14806 Filed 6–10–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Applicants

Notice is hereby given that the following applicants have filed with the Federal Maritime Commission an application for license as a Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean Transportation Intermediary pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46 CFR part 515).

Persons knowing of any reason why the following applicants should not receive a license are requested to contact the Office of Transportation Intermediaries, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573.

Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier Ocean TransportationIntermediary Applicants

Eggi's Express Shipping, 1004 Halsey Street, Brooklyn, NY 11207, Egbert Sylvester Jeffers, Sole Proprietor.

Topocean Consolidation Service (New York), Inc., 181 S. Franklin Ave., #204, Valley Stream, NY 11581. *Officer:* Robert Wang, President/CEO/ CFO (Qualifying Individual).

Valu Freight Consolidators, Inc., 1325 NW 21st Street, Miami, FL 33142. *Officers:* Mildred Evette Ferguson, Vice President (Qualifying Individual), Barry Ferguson, President.

CNR International, Inc., 500 E. Carson Plaza Drive, #2165, Carson, CA 90746. *Officers:* Sukyol (Chris) Oh, Vice President (Qualifying Individual), Ray Hyun Sung, President.

Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder Transportation Intermediary Applicants

Payson International Freight, Inc., 145– 52 157th Street, Jamaica, NY 11434. *Officer:* Shlomo Greenberg, President (Qualifying Individual).

Stern, Rogers & Co., Inc., 145–40 157th Street, Jamaica, NY 11434. *Officer:* Orhan Konur, President (Qualifying Individual).

Saltair Projects, LLC, 18900 8th So., Suite 1100, Seatac, WA 98148. *Officer:* Gregory Carl Aden, Owner (Qualifying Individual).

Dated: June 6, 2003. Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 03–14809 Filed 6–10–03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Revocations

The Federal Maritime Commission hereby gives notice that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary licenses have been revoked pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, effective on the corresponding date shown below:

License Number: 3748F. Name: Aero Expedited, Inc. dba Aero Expediting, Inc. Address: 29101 Airport Drive, Romulus, MI 48174. Date Revoked: May 29, 2003. Reason: Failed to a maintain valid bond. License Number: 3307N. Name: American Freight International, Inc. Address: 8169 NW 67th Street, Miami, FL 33166. Date Revoked: May 16, 2003. *Reason:* Surrendered license voluntarily. License Number: 3723NF. Name: Birkart of America Inc. dba Birkart Fairs & Events c/o Thiel Logistics.

Address: 3200 NW 112 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172.

Date Revoked: April, 30, 2003. Reason: Failed to maintain valid bonds.

License Number: 2363F. *Name:* Cargoza Forwarding Corporation. Address: P.O. Box 661275, Miami Springs, FL 33266. Date Revoked: May 17, 2003. Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond. License Number: 18051F. Name: Dominicana Air & Ocean Freight Corp. Address: 1332 NW 36th Street, Jamaica, NY 33142. Date Revoked: May 22, 2003. Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond. License Number: 7653N. Name: Erika Charterers Inc. Address: 3200 South Andrews Avenue, Suite 103, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316. Date Revoked: May 29, 2003. *Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid hond License Number: 17912N. *Name:* GPS Logistics, Inc. dba GPS Logistics Group. Address: 175–18 147th Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11434. Date Revoked: May 20, 2003. *Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond. License Number: 7013N. Name: Midas Maritime, Inc. Address: 950 Linden Avenue, S. San Francisco, CA 94080. Date Revoked: May 29, 2003. *Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond. License Number: 11101N. Name: Taiun Company (U.S.A.) Inc. Address: 725 North Nash Street, El Segundo, CA 90245. *Date Revoked:* May 29, 2003. *Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid hond License Number: 14222N. Name: Trademar Consolidators Corp. Address: 8454 NW 70th Street, Miami, FL 33166. Date Revoked: May 24, 2003. *Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond. *License Number:* 4515NF. Name: Transports P. Fatton Inc. Address: 145 Hook Creek Blvd., Valley Stream, NY 11581.